
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINGTON, DC 2019555 - 0001 

 

June 2, 2019 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret M. Doane  
  Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:  Andrea D. Veil, Executive Director   /RA/ 
  Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:  REGULATORY GUIDES 
 
 
During the 663rd meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, May 2-3, 2019, 
the Committee considered the following Guides.   
 
Regulatory Guide(s) 
 
RG 4.13, Revision 2, “Environmental Dosimetry—Performance Specifications, Testing, and Data 
Analysis” (no review) 
 
RG 1.188, “Standard Format and Content for Applications to Renew Nuclear Power Plant 
Operating Licenses” (no review) 

References: 
 
RES Memorandum, Request for Review and Concurrence on Revision 2 of Regulatory Guide 
4.13, “Environmental Dosimetry—Performance Specifications, Testing, and Data Analysis,” dated 
March 11, 2019 (ML10044A593) 
 
E-mail from Eric Oesterle, from the office of NRR, regarding RG 1.188, “Standard Format and Content 
for Applications to Renew Nuclear Power Plant Operating Licenses”, dated March 11, 2019 
 
 
cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY  L. Burkhart, OEDO  R. Lewis, OEDO  
 R. Shane, NMSS   T. Smith, NRO   H. Cruz, NRR 
 T. Boyce, RES   B. Thomas, RES  E. O’Donnell, RES  
 E. Oesterle, NRR   H. Karagiannis, RES  S. Garry, NRR 
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